From: Brady Hicks [mailto:Brady.Hicks@ventra.com]
Sent: January-19-16 11:35 AM

To: rp.montreal@trade.gov.pl

Subject: Flex-N-Gate Automotive Manufacturing

Hello,
Thank you for taking the time to speak to me today.

To provide a brief background for you, Flex-N-Gate is an automotive supplier with 54 facilities worldwide
and 17,000 employees. We are a tier | supplier to almost all automotive manufacturers, supplying
various components such as bumpers, lighting assemblies, hinges, and jacks. | will send a more detailed
presentation of our company overview to you shortly.

For the components listed above, we purchase many commodities to support the assembly and
production of these products (see presentation sent). As Poland is an automotive leader in
central/eastern Europe, we would like to explore the opportunity to find suppliers of these commodities
to support our business.

Please forward me any information regarding the Polish automotive industry that you believe will be
helpful, as well as any applicable contact information. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have
any questions.

Thank you,

Brady Hicks
Buyer, Advance Purchasing
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Flex-N-Gate Bradford
75 Reagens Industrial Parkway
Bradford, ON L3Z 2A4

Tel: (905) 778-7900 ext 13740
Email: Brady.Hicks@ventra.com




